MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
$3rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN VERN KELLER, on January 28, 1993, at
3:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Vern Keller, Chairman (R)
Rep. Joe Barnett, Vice Chairman (R)
Rep. Shiell Anderson (R)
Rep. Bob Bachini (D)
Rep. Jody Bird (D)
Rep. Ervin Davis (D)
Rep. Bill Endy (D)
Rep. Harriet Hayne (R)
Rep. Don Larson (D)
Rep. Gary Mason (R)
Rep. Bill Rehbein (R)
Rep. Sam Rose (R)
Rep. Dore Schwinden (D)
Rep. Wilbur Spring (R)
Rep. Wayne Stanford (D)
Rep. Jay Stovall (R)

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Connie Erickson, Legislative Council
Jaelene Racicot, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: HB 181, SB 98
Executive Action: HB 181, SB 98

HEARING ON HB 181

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. JOE BARNETT, HD 76, Belgrade, stated HB 181 contained a
statement of intent which gives rulemaking authority to the
Department of Agriculture. He said that, due to the financial
condition of the state, the Beekeeper’s Association came forward

930128AG.HM1



HOUSE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
January 28, 1993
Page 2 of 7

with an increase in registration fees which would help cover the

cost of the regulatory program. REP. BARNETT indicated the fees

would go into the general fund to help the beekeepers’ portion of
the budget. He submitted written testimony which had been faxed

to REP. SCHWINDEN. EXHIBIT 1

Proponents’ Testimony:

Lance Sundberg, Sunshine Apiary and Montana State Beekeeper’s
Association, presented written testimony. EXHIBITS 2 & 3

Don Smoot, Smoot Honey Company, stated he agreed with Mr.
Sundberg and urged the committee to pass HB 181.

Bob Barnes, Beaverhead Honey Company, said he supported HB 181.

Ron Barnett, Barnett Apiaries Inc. and R. Bee Apiaries, said he
supported HB 181 for all the reasons previously stated.

Ralph Peck, representing Leo Giacometto, Director, Department of
Agriculture, who could not be there today presented written
testimony. EXHIBIT 4.

Paul Peterson, Arrowhead Apiaries, urged the committee’s
favorable consideration of HB 181. :

Rob Buhmann, Buhmann Apiaries, also urged the committee to
support HB 181.

Opponents’ Testimony: None
Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. BOB BACHINI wondered if doubling the fee was too high. Mr.
Sundberg stated that it was the best the bee industry could do at
the present time.

REP. BACHINI asked if there was a preference to increase the fees
to another amount. Mr. Sundberg stated that the beekeepers had
scheduled two meetings to discuss fees and decided it was fair to
all members to double them. The increased fee was agreed upon to
make the bee industry more self-sufficient.

REP. BACHINI also asked what the workers’ compensation rate was
for the bee industry. Mr. Sundberg replied there wasn’t a
category for beekeepers and the business was placed under chicken
and egg production. Mr. Sundberg stated that in January the
workers’ compensation rate increased from $24.54 to $26.02.

REP. JOHN "SAM" ROSE asked what economic impact the bee industry
had on the state. Mr. Sundberg replied that Montana produces
nearly 10 million pounds of honey a year. He also stated that
Montana ranked seventh in the nation in honey production.

930128AG.HM1



HOUSE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
January 28, 1993
Page 3 of 7

REP. DORE SCHWINDEN asked Will Kissinger, Plant Industry
Division, Department of Agriculture, what the impact would be on
the department if fees were doubled. Mr. Kissinger stated that
doubling the fees would cut program expenses in half.

REP. BACHINI asked Mr. Kissinger if the committee were to cut the
fees in half, would the department be able to operate the program
adequately. Mr. Kissinger asked Mr. Peck to respond. Mr. Peck
stated that, due to the poor condition of the general fund,
individual industries were being asked to assess fees to
determine if the programs could be self-supporting to avoid being
eliminated. Mr. Peck said the bee industry wanted the service and
were willing to double fees to pay for the program.

REP. BACHINI asked what it costs to administer the apiary
program. Mr. Peck responded that it costs approximately $48,000
a year. ‘

REP. ROSE indicated that the money from fees could actually be
lost by going into the general fund. He asked if the apiaries
would encounter problems with other programs if the legislature
tried to get the money statutorily appropriated. REP. BACHINI
said there would be problems, however, now the apiaries are not
guaranteed they would get their money from the general fund and
could possibly lose it all.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. BARNETT stated that the bee industry was concerned about the
financial condition of the state, and the industry did not want
to lose the services it currently has. He indicated that the
fees were something the industry could live with and they wanted
them to be set at the levels stated in the bill.

HEARING ON SB 98

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. JACK "DOC' REA, SD 38, Three Forks, stated that SB 98 did
three things: 1.) it clarified the licensing of seed dealers;
2.) it created a civil penalty; and 3.) it established a special
revenue account from which all expenses for the seed program
would be paid. He said SB 98 would save the general fund
$48,558. He also said SB 98 is supported by the Montana Seed
Trade Association, the Montana AgriBusiness Association, and the
Montana Grain Growers’ Association.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Ross Grubb, Montana Seed Trade Association, urged the committee
to support SB 98 and explained the amendments. EXHIBITS 5 and 6.

Terry Grass, Director of the Montana Seed Growers Association,

930128AG.HM1



HOUSE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
January 28, 1993
Page 4 of 7

presented written testimony. EXHIBIT 7

Randy Johnson, Montana Grain Growers Association and the Montana
Farmers Union, stated that SB 98 was a good bill with the
amendments. EXHIBIT 5

Pam Langley, Montana AgriBusiness Association, stated the
Association supports SB 98.

Ralph Peck, Department of Agriculture, said that SB 98 allowed
the program to be self-funded and urged the committee to pass SB
98.

Richard Barber, Montana Seed Growers’ Association, stated that SB
98 would help protect the retailer and user of quality seeds sold
in Montana.

Brad RuhKamp, McIntosh Seed Company, stated the company supported
SB 98.

Opponents’ Testimony:

Sharon Norman, Women Involved in Farm Economics, stated WIFE
opposed SB 98 as written before the amendments were offered. Ms.
Norman indicated increased fee was too large and if the committee
wanted to increase the fee, it should propose a one cent per
bushel increase which would be more equitable.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

REP. BACHINI asked Mr. Grass about amendment nine and if this
change came from farmers. Mr. Grass replied that under the
current bill farmers felt they could not discuss seed variety
with another farmer and, therefore, could not sell that farmer
seed. Mr. Grass said that if farmers advertise by seed variety
they are required to have a license.

REP. BACHINI asked if Mr. Grass was comfortable with amendment
nine. Mr. Grass responded that he was.

REP. BACHINI then asked Mr. Grubb what the lower license fee
should be. Mr. Grubb replied that the maximum limit was $200
which would be set by rule, and said that the lower fee should be
$25 to $50.

REP. BACHINI asked Mr. Peck if the cap was $200, could the
department charge $100 for the lower fee. Mr. Peck replied it
was the department’s intent to set the upper fee at $100 and the
lower fee between $25 and $50.

REP. BACHINI wondered if what Mr. Peck just stated should be in
the bill.

Ms. Erickson stated that it could be written in the bill to put a

930128AG.HM1



HOUSE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
January 28, 1993
Page 5 of 7

cap for the higher fee and for the lower fee. However, she
stated the committee should remember that fees need to be
commensurate with the expenses of the program, and the department
could not arbitrarily set fees which have no relationship to the
program.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. REA stated there had been an agreement between the growers,
dealers, and the department to lessen the impact on the general
fund and make the program self-supporting. He urged the
committee’s favorable consideration

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 181
Motion: REP. BARNETT MOVED HB 181 DO PASS.

Discussion: REP. BACHINI asked REP. BARNETT if the bee industry
would like a special earmarked account. REP. BARNETT replied SB
98 made the seed dealers self-supporting but the apiaries were
not fully self-supporting.

REP. ERVIN DAVIS asked Ms. Erickson why the committee could not
place the apiary fees in an account to help off-set or fund any
deficiencies in the general fund. Ms. Erickson replied that by
creating a special revenue account and putting all the fees in
it, the program would not receive general fund money. She said
that currently the apiary program is not self-supporting,
therefore, a special revenue account would not totally fund the
program. She also said that by placing the fees in the general
fund, apiaries run a risk of losing the money. On the other
hand, if a special revenue account was established, the
legislature may determine that the apiaries would not receive
general fund money.

REP. DAVIS asked REP. BARNETT which risk the apiaries were
willing to take: deposit the fee in the general fund and run the
risk of losing the program due to the deficit; or create a
special revenue account and possibly not receive funds from the
general fund. REP. BARNETT stated that he had a discussion with
some of the apiarists who, because the apiary program was not
fully self-supporting, would be willing to take a chance and hope
to receive $21,000 from the general fund to operate the program.

Ms. Erickson stated that just because money is placed in a
special revenue account, it would not be absolutely protected
from legislative appropriation. She sid the money would only be
protected if it was statutorily appropriated.

REP. SHIELL ANDERSON asked if there were additional

administrative costs to run a special revenue account. Ms.
Erickson replied that there would be more cost.

930128AG.HM1



HOUSE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
January 28, 1993
Page 6 of 7

Motion/Vote: HB 181 DO PASS. The motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB_98
Motion: REP. BACHINI MOVED SB 98 BE CONCURRED IN.
Motion: REP. BACHINI moved the amendments be adopted. EXHIBIT S

Discussion: Ms. Erickson reviewed the amendments for the
committee. EXHIBIT 5.

REP. BACHINI had some concern with amendment three and would like
to see the lower fee of $25 mentioned.

CHAIRMAN KELLER asked Mr. Grubb to comment on REP. BACHINI'’S
concern. Mr. Grubb said when the Department crunched the numbers
that by placing $25 in the bill, the $100 proposed for the upper
limit may increase to $105. Mr. Grubb stated that everyone felt
comfortable with the amendments as they were written.

REP. BACHINI stated that there was no guarantee of getting the
lower fee of $25. He also stated that it was a concern of his,
as well as a concern of a number of his constituents.

Mr. Grubb stated that the maximum limit was $200, however, there
was no guarantee it would stay. Mr. Grubb indicated that all
three licenses could cost $200 each.

Ms. Erickson stated that the way the current law read and the
bill structured, there was no two tier license; there was one
license for everyone. She said that all the bill did was raise
the current fees.

REP. DON LARSON said the committee should remember that the
legislature is trying to get out of micro-managing fee setting
activities and give that authority to the boards and departments. .
He stated that fees were set by rule and it gave departments a
ceiling under which to operate. He added that the fees can be
set through a public hearing by the department with the people
involved. In addition, the department could not charge more than
the cost of administration.

Motion/Vote: Motion to adopt the amendments. The motion carried
unanimously. EXHIBIT 5.

Motion/Vote: REP. STANFORD MOVED SB 98 BE CONCURRED IN AS
AMENDED. The motion carried with REPS. BIRD and BACHINI voting
no.

REP. DORE SCHWINDEN agreed to carry SB 98 on the House floor.

930128AG.HM1



HOUSE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
January 28, 1993
Page 7 of 7

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 4:30 P.M.

(/,CﬂxtL/ i;gziéJZKL/

VERN KELLER, Chairman

AELENE RACICO Secretary

VK/jr

930128AG.HM1



AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK,

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

& IRRIGATION COMMITTEE

Va2/93

CHAIRMAN VERN KELLER

ROLL CALL DATE
NAME PRESENT | ABSENT | EXCUSED
REPRESENTATIVE SHIELL ANDERSON
REPRESENTATIVE BOB BACHINI L
REPRESENTATIVE JOE BARNETT V.C. o
REPRESENTATIVE JODY BIRD v
REPRESENTATIVE ERVIN DAVIS b///;
REPRESENTATIVE BILI ENDY ~
REPRESENTATIVE HARRIET HAYNE v
REPRESENTATIVE DON LARSON MIN. V.c|. u//if
REPRESENTATIVE GARY MASON v//,
REPRESENTATIVE BILL REHBEIN v
REPRESENTATIVE SAM ROSE v -~
REPRESENTATIVE DORE SCHWINDEN -V//jj
REPRESENTATIVE WILBUR SPRING v
REPRESENTATIVE WAYNE STANFORD v
REPRESENTATIVE JAY STOVALL u///;,
L///’




HCUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPCRT

February 1, 1993
Page 1 of 2

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Acriculture, Livestock, and
Irrigation report that Senate Rill 98 (third reading copv --

blue) be concurred in as amended .

Signad:-

Vern Keller, Chair

And, that such amendments read: Carried by: Rep. Schwinden

1. Page 1, line 14,
FPollowing: "granted in"
Tnsert: "80-5-202(8) and in"

2. Page 1, lina 17
Fecllowing: "laws™
Insert: "and rules establishing a seed dealer's license fze”

2. Page 1, line 22,

Following: "violations.”

Insert: "It is further intended that the department establish a
two-tiered license fee schedule under which a licensee with
gross annual sales of $5,000 or less cshall pav 2 lower fee
than a licensee with gross annual sales in axcess of

$5,0600."
4, Page 2, line 7.
Fellowing: "=media"

Insert: "{1} "Advertise” means to offer seed or arain for sala

by means of newspapers, magazines pamphlets, sions, or

other pnrinted media or bv radio, ;ele" ision, or other
electronic media.”

Zenumber: subsequent subsections

5. Page 2, line 19,
Strike: "varﬂ'mt=1 identif% cation,”
Folleowving: "guarantw?
:tvi‘,(q- " "
— -t 2
_‘4;" )
Committesa Yota: dy
Tas e e 2RISR inf



-y

February 1, 19353

Page 2 of

6. Page 3, line 5.
Strike: "(4) (pA)"
Insert: "(5) (a)"

7. Page 8, line 4.
Strike: "and"

2., Page 8§, line 6.

Following: "4—and”

Insert: "a Montana seed grower when selling seed freom the
grower's own nroducticon to a licensad se=d dealer; and"®

9. Page 8, lines 7 and 8.

Following: "+4e3" on line 7

Insert: "(c)"

Féllowing: "seed”

Insert: "seed" e
Following: "adwereised”™ on line 8

Insert: "that are not advertised by varietal identification”

10. Page 8, line 18.
Following: "vear."

Insert: "The department shall establish by rule a lower license
fee for a seed dealer with gross annual sales of $5,000 or
3

P "
D o.

le

NI,

amr AR/

-

P4

=



HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

January 23, 1993

Page 1 of 1

Mr, Sveaker: We, the committee on Agriculture, Livestock, and

Irrigation report that House Bill 181 (first reading copy =--

white) do pass .

Signed:

Vaern Keller, Chalr

Y Y s T -
Zommities2 YVotas -
. -

vas ;e . oo e



- EXHH 1
) ‘oat! 7—=.A.=ﬁ §/2°2
m&.bum,—

AREA EQUGE D& HB--P¢
TELEPHONE 853 1480

SEES FON HALLINATION Montepa Heney
Since 922!

Honeyland, Inc.

SR 231 Box A 14

Wolf Point,
Moatasa 59203

FAX TRANSMISSION

Date: Japnuary 27, 1993
To: Honorable bore Schwinden

Company: House of Kepresenatives
State of Montana

Fax Na.
4444105
From: Jim and Rarry Rodenberg
Subgect! | use Bill # 181

A0 32K I 00 200N 300 90T o K S 030G S S 3K 2 2 N O

This fax i _2 _ pages in length, including this
cover page. If you do not receive all of the
information, please call 406-853-1488
immediately.

Thank You.



EXHIBIT__i

DATE___[z%[492

WB__ 8]

January 27, (993

\Sg Honorable Dore Schwinden
flouse of Hepresentatives
State of Montana
Belena, Mounlana

Dear Represenative bDore:

House Bill #181 will be coming before the Agricultural
commillee, of which you are a member, Thursday. January 28,
1992. This bill is of vital interest to the beekeepers of
the state of Monlaona., My dad and I would like to ask your
support of this bili. It will not be possible for either of
us to travel to Helena to testify in support of this bill.

‘Il you see fil, we would appreciate you reading the pertinent
portions this Fax to the committiee. :

The Montana Bee Law has been on the books since 1947. It has
been a valuable tool in the control of bee disease problems
in the State of Montana. The beekeeping industry is now
faced with additional problems such as recent introduction ot
Parasilic miles into Lhis couniry, and the ithreat of the
Alricanized bee, Relenlion of the Montana Bee Law can serve
a purpose 1n ltimiting the consequences 0of these additional

problems within the state.

We are weli aware of the tinancial crunch that faces the
state of Montana. 1In past years., the funding of the Montana
Bee Law has come [rom Lhe General Fund. Beekeeper
registration fees going into the general! tund have not been
suftficient to cover the exzpenditures. Wwe realizs that il we
wish to continue the viability of the Montana Bee Law that it
is up to our industry to provide the funding. Such industry
Tunding, in return would earmarX those dolliars Ifor the
specific purpose of Lhe Montana Bee Law.

As with so many agricultural pursuits, the cost of
produclions have conlinued Lo escalale 1n Lthe beekeeping
industry. The return from cur production has nol kept up

with increased costs. Thug, it is not an casy decision for
us to make: Lo ask Lhal our assessmenl for bee locatlions be
increased. It 18 our hope, however, that in the long term

such added costs will be an assist to preserving one more
segment in the agricuitural community of the State of

Montana.
///yt}h best wishes,
s 7/’” ¥ R 4 " ,—7/



EXHIBIT A o
DATE_V2S f25
w. /8, L/

'
'
S diee
J
< L ‘ cd""r"
-3 P N
: +
17
i o - >
- - By i [ A S
Y Yad
o - . # San C &
- ! e -2
—
[
> o v o A
Jeing T -
- , - - .
' ) " - i
i i
VoL
LA .
- e =
]
. 4 L
oo
e At
: B VA
~
\ (N
= } 7 .-
! 4 R 7
I f.
/ /
i
7
- L
) -
s
) -
é“




s
—

.

0

EXHIBIT. 5

DATE_ /2

We_ L&/ =

'
Ny
-
)
-4
_ —
< z
>
.
¢ S
T
i
-

.
Ly



e

Y

-

s IS BV

‘

il

gar

% »
-1
!
- ¢

¢ {
Y
. oY
)

T
o
... -
LU
.,
+
\ .
- ) T
A ~
e
1
S
5, N
S —
.
N e
N :
- .
3 i
-
e
0y
i

o~
-3
o
)
. [
;o
!
[N
1o~ n
)
i oy
v
e
' a3
st



EXHIBIT g/

D

STATE OF MONTANA HAT 28 /73

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE ' B\A&LWE_O
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR LEO A'D?nlé\c?'on '
AGRICULTURE/LIVESTOCK BLDG. (406) 444-3144
PO BOX 200201

MARC RACICOT .

GOVERNOR HELENA, MONTANA 59620-0201 FAX (a0 414-5409

JANUARY 28, 1993
HOUSE BILL 181
HOUSE AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK AND IRRIGATION COMMITTEE
MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
LEO A. GIACOMETTO, DIRECTOR

Chairman Keller and members of the Committee. For the record,
I am Leo Giacometto, Director of the Montana Department of
Agriculture.

House Bill 181, sponsored by the Montana State Beekeepers
Association, 1is a straight forward bill which makes several
positive revisions to the Departments Apiary law:

1) It allows the department to designate by rule specific bee
diseases which the industry believes need to be regulated. This
will eliminate unnecessary regulation of "common cold" types of bee
diseases;

2) The bill adds civil penalties to the Apiary law, making
for more effective enforcement of the law; and,

3) The bill also doubles the apiary registration fees. This
will bring into the General Fund an additional $9,740 each fiscal
year. The Department commends the Beekeepers Association for
taking this action during a time when the General Fund is in such
dire financial straights.

Will Kissinger, Administrator of the Department's Plant
Industry Division, is here to answer any technical questions you
may have.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, I request that you

support and vote for the passage of House Bill 181.

An Affirmartive Action/Equal Employment Opportunity Emplover



EXHIBIT_ 5=
=)

DAT 7
AMENDMENT TO SENATE BILL 98
1. Page 1, line 14.
Following: "granted in 80~5-207"
Insert: "and in 80-5-202(8)"
2. Page 1, line 17.
Following: "agricultural seed laws"
Insert: "and rules establishing a seed dealer's license
fee."
3. Page 1, line 22.
Following: "administrative violations."
Insert: "It is further intended that the department shall

establish a two tiered license fee schedule whereby
any licensee with a gross annual sales of $5,000 or
less, shall pay a lower fee than those with gross
annual sales in excess of $5,000."

4. Page 2, line 4.
Insert: "(1) "Advertise" means to offer seed or gqrain for

sale by means of newspapers, magazines, pamphlets,
signs, or other printed media or by radio,

. television, or other electronic media."
Renumber: Subsequent sections.

5. Page 2, line 19.
Following: "without"
Delete: "varietal identification,"

6. Page 8, line 5.

Following: "(b)"
Insert: "a Montana"

7. Page 8, line 5.

Following: "eertified"
Insert: "seed grower when selling seed from his own

production to a licensed seed dealer; and"

8. Page 8, .line 7.

Following: "when making bin-run®

Insert: "seed"

9. Page 8, line 8.

Following: "bin-run seed sales"

Insert: "that are not advertised by varietal
identification."

-End-



EXHIBIT___ é

DATE_Z2¢ /93

fs_ 9%

——y

BILL 98

ROSS GRUBB REPRESENTING: MONTANA
PROPONENT SEED TRADE ASSOCIATION

- ©Seed law is written and regqulated for the protection of the end
user.

- Proposed increase license fees should include all people
involved in selling of seed.

- Proposed bill would increase a two-tiered dealers license to
address small volume sales.

- Bin-run seed that is advertised and sold by varietal
identification needs a dealers license.

- All certified seed needs regulation to protect end user.

- Increase fees will support needed regulation and industry is
willing to shoulder the major portion of this increase.

EXAMPLE: NOW BILL 98 (Proposed)
Dealer 15 S 100 (attached fiscal
note:)
Labeler 100
&
Conditioner 35 100

{combined)

TOTAL 50 $ 300



EXHIBIT. g; ,

DATE. 58/ 3

8s_79

TESTIMONY BEFORE HOUSE AG COMMITTEE
January 28, 1993

Mr. Chairman and Members of the House Ag Committee

I am Terry Grass, a Director of the Montana Seed Growers

Association.

The MSGA represents approximately 300 growers throughout the state.
MSGA supports the proposed changes in the seed law. MSGA believes
a strong seed industry benefits Montana farms. License
requirements for retail seed sales will benefit Montana farmers by
improving the quality of seed sold and allowing a means to enforce
current seed quality lays.! Most seed sold and planted is sold by
MéGA members and farmeszAbeiﬁrrun seed. By requiripg a seed

dealers license, seed sellers would be held accountable to follow

Department of Agriculture seed laws.

I werndd=reesmmend- passage of this bill as amended.
Jio Seeep P



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
WITNESS STATEMENT

PLEASE PRINT

NAME _ SHERa AN NoR mAal/ BILL No. <A 9¢
ADDRESS £ R o x5 ¥ ] paTE /-+£-723
WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT? LO | [= 1=

SUPPORT OPPOSE 7/ | AMEND

COMMENTS : ¥;§v6&/ A st @,AW g C},%; xﬁ;;a&/
v v

7 .
ALt e 4(/0/\

HR:1991
CS15



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

P(\q ol Hiyo o COMMITTEE BILL No. S/ C{(éf
DATE /gpg//?fi SPONSOR (8) Sen ., RERA
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING

Mintana— S BAS e,

o ey s L Mgt Seod Tmd o 2
) w .
B A (% ‘5 G‘ [\? (// }% f;’\ fv)\f: :4"'“(,’:{7 AN 6?“"‘! ’.:L??T;*I/'Y’()
T — : U v i
’ , . ; P ;
,‘! 1 Ay \/) 0 NN e {( N f-‘,éf;md) o~ ,Zac?ed%
.'\ N

TN | b
\ [ ]
I~ A et
ﬁa o /J YL R C_l, /\./ <A \1 e '~‘-‘ Jl’ S
f ’
[// a //;\71 /f%/ ,:”qr’// £ Zl ‘/ Iy c‘/’t( S v

f)é ’,{ Fehreon WE o Crpwer A550 v
l u/'44 1SS/ EA 7 ST s A e
ALp AL Pl 1R ferr o AEA —
\ . g
)\(‘ T,’,ﬂg" ¢ [) / 7M.ﬁ y\fcc\ (/ e L o —
__/
/\&? Ci e Nl TN 2k : (:‘ = \/J”’* o) il

! !

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

VISITOR REGISTER
C //(3(’4[’ Cé(/ /20 COMMITTEE
DATE //él Q /“3 SPONSOR (8) %D-ﬁ

PLEASE PRINT

| b—‘) Qf&% =~ O,\LLM

PLEASE PRINT

BILL No.A/B 1 XZ

{ ,ﬂvijjﬂiz LmeHCb

PLEASE PRINT

NAME AND ADDRESS REPRESENTING

OPPOSE

x%r\ \?)tw we‘P’L ~ E [n 'f*c;cf(;'

&uaﬂ f\ 3 v E o

,,m{,,., //J »wl/tvg C /c n”u

gt s

e»LM,\ﬁlar S
/Il
§nn<A.n € Tp,

‘ D’f’ i /\/ﬂw /&_jj

,4ymﬂﬂ;f hﬁﬁni’/ (*\

/7# \LC‘;fM 16 ﬁmﬁ//{

e ’%ﬁ(“\/

M«Q{ %C\A/

[f) G/‘\"”?‘\(,ﬁj O\ﬁﬂulwq t[‘f‘»\cw

==
ﬁé"' ﬁéf/"\ﬂk»\— WV4Mﬂ~~ A/ﬂl'/;i’,\r;’/,'—.!zc‘ L//
VA
/: / ,é’/e/\scm /4/%:; / ced 1 S v
le /K JArseiase f i~ jEST o REH <~
PR Y fre— Tl 7 el Il P
\‘\ﬂu{, ch/a v e Di’d Y’(‘ ﬁ? ~ | v~
-/: o ) ; Y S ;
’ (—‘ me——— —_ ~
’ =7 ﬂtfigizqu Wf“’“ﬁ%:;;///i/

e e
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY.

i

WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.





